Getac Technology Corporation
5F.,Building A,N0.209,Sec.1 Nangang.,Rd., Taipei City 11568, Taiwan
Tel: +886-2-27857888 ; Fax: +886-2-26525865

Date: September 2, 2016
FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD 21046
SUBJECT: FCC Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: QYL7265NG

The product, WLAN module, FCC ID: QYL7265NG has been integrated in Getac Tablet, Model: RX10,
and granted by FCC on 08/28/2015 and 05/31/2016.

Now we, Getac Technology Corporation, would like to modify the authorized equipment for below
changes:

»  Change the WLAN Aux antenna location

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change does not have any
impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency range, modulation etc.

Should you have any enquiries or comments, please have my best attention.

Sincerely Yours,

(olopo LY

Celina Chen
celina.chen@getac.com.tw




